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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Sent: 11 November 2024 12:52
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: FW: Third wave coffee design requirement.
Attachments: Copy of IS_Quotation_Electical_THIRD_WAVE_COFFEE_TRIVANDRUM_08-11-24(1).xls

Dear Trupti, 
Please raise pr for electrical works for Third wave coffee at TRV airport. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 11:20 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Third wave coffee design requirement. 
 
Dear Stephan, 
Kindly find attached quote of electrical works for Third wave coffee at TRV. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 
 
 

From: Projects 1 <projects1@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 16:21 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: Re: Third wave coffee design requirement. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir ,  
 
I am attaching quotation for third wave coffee Electrical Please check & proceed further 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards   
Ejazul Haque 
Project In charge  
Inventech solutions  
Add:- Office no.204 2nd floor mohite Paradise Sinhagad Road Pune 411051 
 
 
On Thu, 7 Nov 2024 at 11:44, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Prakash ji,  
 

 You don't often get email from projects1@inventechsolutions.net. Learn why this is important   
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As discussed over the phone thank you form confirmation below points. 
 
1) This is inhouse design so we don't have a 3D view for the same. 
2) There is no MS structure flooring for the kiosk we are using airport flooring and will just cover with anti-skid rubber matt flooring. 
3) Open MS structure will be ivory powdered coated. 
4) There are three side full height partitions finished with laminate, only the front side is a low height partition. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Thu, 7 Nov 2024 at 10:40, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Prakash ji,  
 
We have received the design set for Third wave coffee at Trivandrum airport. 
But in the design set 3D view is missing. Can you share the 3D for reference, it will be helpful for us to build the kiosk. 
   
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 

 


